
CONSULATE GENERAL OF PAKISTAN 
PAK lSTAN HOUSE 

15th November, 1950 

12 EAST 65!.t' STREET 

N E W YORK 2 l, N. Y. 

TRAFALGAR 9•5800 

Secretary of the State of Minnesota 
St. Paul 
Minnesota 

Sir: 

Up to the present time, all matters relating to the 
estates of deceased Pakiste.ni nationals who we1:>e resident 
in the State of Minnesota have 1)eeD dealt with by the 
1,ocal British Consular Offices and their appointed legal 
representatives. 

This is to adviae you that we are now in a position 
to take over from the British Consular Offices the duties 
of administering estates of m~r oati.onals and we would, 
therefore.., appreciate your notifying this office whenever 
the death occurs of a Pak:i,star.i national in the State 
of Minnesota or in S'!..ch cases where a Paldstani 
national is the beneficiary of an estate. 

For you:t> information Messrs. Dunn & Zuckerman of 
1475 .Broadway, Room 1500., New York 18, Solicitors, have 
been appointed PY us as legal representatives of the 
beneficiaries. 

Yours ve~y truly, 




